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Meyers, Robert (COE) 710 QM

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent:  Wednesday, March 22, 2006 11:46 AM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: Inquiry

| spoke to Javier Marques on March 17, 2008 concerning the question the Chairman had about flying on a private
jet to attend a meeting of the Board of Governors in Tallahassee on March 23, The facts are that Florida
International University and its Board of Trustees invited Chairman Martinez to join a delegation of community
leaders and leading citizens to support FIU's proposal for a medical school. The presentation will be before the
Board of Governors. The invitation, signed by the president of FIU and Sergio Pino, the Vice Chairman of the
Board of Trustees, offers to provide private transportation to and from Tallahassee at no cost to the invited
guests. The Chairman wants to know whether he can accept this offer. Private transportation is in the form of a
corporate jet that Century Homebuilders Group owns — Sergio Pino is its CEO and President of Century. Century
Builders is a registered lobbyist in Miami-Dade County.

~ There is a public purpose in the Chairman of the County Commission attending this meeting, as the residents of
Miami-Dade County will ultimately benefit if a public medical schoal is located in Miami-Dade. Thus, Chairman
Martinez can spend money from his budget for travel and other related expenses to be part of the delegation. it
would be improper for the Chairman to fly on the Century Homebuilders private jet for this purpose. Due to the
fact that Century lobbies before the County Commission and under state law it could be a violation for him to
accept a gift from a lobbyist in excess of $100, | recommended to Mr. Margques that Chairman should fly
commercially to and from Tallahassee. | conferred with the County's Attorney Office and Mr. Greenberg agreed
with this opinion.

Robert Meyers

3/22/20006
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Florida Iaternational University

Board : Trustees
Marc: 2006
The}:: orable Joe A. Martinez
Chair 1y 1, Miatni-Dade County Commi: sion
1401 ' 107 Avenue
Smte (| M
Miaw 7.33174
Dear | irman Martinez,
Onb - fof Florida International Univ ssity and its Board of Trustees, we extend a cordiali it ¢ >0
£y 1 »join our delegation on a speci U mission to attend the meeting of the Florida Boat: f
Gove .t s in Tallahassee on Thursday,  darch 23", 2006.
fsye.a e aware, the Board of Govenc rs is considering a proposal by FIU to establishapt <
tiwedi « choo.in Miami-Dade County. The educational, cconomic, and cultaral impact of 't v 1:for
carc t nunity cannot be underestimatcd. We will be joined by othet leading citizens of o't
coms . ity and we belicve it is critical t have you as a member of our delegation at this me2 g
Triva : ansportation will be provided ¢t and from Tallahassee at no cost to you.
The~ » on March 23" will be a pivotal moment for Miami-Dade County and we strorgly tv v hat
jout : icipation as a member of our d fegation will enhance our presence and zepresent o1 L.ty
¥ 73“.
Since @
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Qo Modesto A. Maidique
. irman, FIU Board of Trustees Tresident
1 1 President, Century Homebuil: lers Group Florida International Univers:

University Park Campus, Miami, Florida 33199 » (305) 348-2111  FAX: (305) 348-6426

Equal Jpg Aooem nd
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Jue A, Martinez

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners
District 11
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